
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20403 

Michael Bayes, Elsq. 
Holtzman Vogel Josefiak Torchinsky PLLC o 
45 North Hill Drive, Suite 100 ~ ^ Z0l9 
Warrenton,VA 20186 

RE:: MUR7461 
Julio Gonzalez for Congress, et al. 

Dear Mr. Bayes: 

On August 9,2018, the Federal Election Commission notified your clients, Julio 
Gonzalez for Congress and Eric Robinson in his official capacity as treasurer and Julio Gonzalez, 
of a complaint alleging that they had violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign 
Act of 1971, as amended. 

On June 20, 2019, the Commission considered the complaint but was equally divided on 
whether to find reason to believe Julio Gonzalez for Congress and Eric Robinson in his official 
capacity as treasurer violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(b)(3) and 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.3(a) and (d). In 
addition, the Commission was equally divided on whether to dismiss the allegation that Julio 
Gonzalez for Congress and Eric Robinson in his official capacity as treasurer and Julio Gonzalez 
violated 52 U.S.C. § 30116(f). Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See 
Disclosure of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702 
(Aug. 2,2016). One or more Statements of Reasons explaining the Commission's decision may 
follow. 

If you have any questions, please contact Christine C. Gallagher, the attorney assigned to 
this matter, at (202) 694-1650. 

Sincerelyj 

Mark Allen 
Assistant General Counsel 


